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From: Angelica Tabio [TabioA@dor.state.fl.us}]
Sent: . Wednesday, August 11, 2010 2:07 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
"Ce: stuant@zoeticstage.com
Subject: Zoetic Stage, Ing(FE#27-1795274)

Hi, my name is Angelica'\{ablo and TWorK with the State of Florida Department of Revenue. I am
assisting a taxpayer Mr. Stuart 1. Meltzer at our local office service center, I have a copy of the
application of the 55-4 wi\th FEI#27-1795274 and a letter of confirmation from the L.R.S. with the
same FEI#27-1795274. Can you please update Sunbiz.org from applied for onf the FEI# filing
information to the FEI# mentioned above. Thank you in advance for your cooperation and if you have
any questions concerning matter, you can call the taxpayer Mr. Stuart 1. Meltzer at 954-476-6884.

Thank you once again and have a great day. f

Ms. Angelica Tabio
Tax Specialist I

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail. If you
receive a Florida Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential informatign, and you are not
the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such communication
{electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by e-mail:

Under Florida law, e-mails received by a state agency are public recards. Both the message and the e-mail address it was sent
from (excepting any information that is exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public
records request. ’

Internet e-mail is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not include your
social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in an e-mail to us.
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